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From: Mitchell, Thomas R 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 1:04 PM
To: Trevino, Mary T.; Lozano, Jose C. Cc: Bernat, Frances P; Foran, Nicole P; Gonzalez, Ariadne A
Subject: Re: Communication Major
I approve.
************************************************
Thomas R. Mitchell, Ph.D.
Regents Professor and Dean
College of Arts & Sciences
Texas A&M International University
Laredo, Texas  78041
(956) 326-2460
(956) 326-2459 (FAX)
tmitchell@tamiu.edu
*******************************
From: <Trevino>, "Mary T." <maryt@tamiu.edu>
Date: Thursday, March 5, 2015 at 10:50 AM
To: "Lozano, Jose C." <jose.lozano@tamiu.edu> Cc: Frances Bernat <frances.bernat@tamiu.edu>, "Foran, Nicole P" <nicole.foran@tamiu.edu>, "Gonzalez, Ariadne A" <AriadneA.Gonzalez@tamiu.edu>, Thomas Mitchell <tmitchell@tamiu.edu>
Subject: RE: Communication Major
This email with an approval from Dr. Mitchell/Bernat will be sufficient.
 ******************************
From: Lozano, Jose C. 
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 9:27 AM
To: Trevino, Mary T. Cc: Bernat, Frances P; Foran, Nicole P; Gonzalez, Ariadne A
Subject: Re: Communication Major
Importance: High
 
Dear Mary: 
 I agree the best choice would be to drop 1 hour from the General Electives. Does an email by me is enough or should we submit the paperwork anew?
 Carlos
********************************* 
From: <Trevino>, "Mary T." <maryt@tamiu.edu>
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2015 8:51 AM
To: Jose-Carlos Lozano <jose.lozano@tamiu.edu> Cc: "Bernat, Frances P" <frances.bernat@tamiu.edu>, "Foran, Nicole P" <nicole.foran@tamiu.edu>
Subject: Communication Major
 
Dr. Lozano – in applying the change to the COMM major based on the attached form, the total hours for the degree are 121. Please review the information below and take appropriate action.
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